
From: Turcotte, Raye <RTurcotte@eatonpeabody.com>
To: Goddess Gina

Date: 6/27/2006 1:54:36 PM
Subject: RE: Africa

That's your twist.  His twist is that you refuse to come to the reunion to say goodbye to him. He is upset at this point, Gina.  I suggest you give him
a call tomorrow at home.  Perhaps you guys can get together and discuss it without a middle man.  Good luck.
 
Raye J. Turcotte, Eaton Peabody, 77 Sewall Street, Augusta, ME 04330 [tel- 206-622-3747- fax: 206-622-9732]

From: Goddess Gina [mailto:goddessunleashed@adelphia.net]
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2006 11:58 AM
To: Turcotte, Raye
Subject: RE: Africa

So, as I understand it, he is willing to let me leave the country, indefinitely, possibly not to return for over a year,
if at all, and NOT say good-bye to me in person because he doesn’t want anyone to come with me besides
Jenna?? Is this correct, Raye??
 

From: Turcotte, Raye [mailto:RTurcotte@eatonpeabody.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2006 11:42 AM
To: goddessunleashed@adelphia.net
Subject: Africa
 
 
Wow - that's a shocker.  There are many questions, but you are a big girl now and we have to assume you know what you are doing.  Your
father wants to know what you plan to do about your car.
 
 

Raye J. Turcotte, Eaton Peabody, 77 Sewall Street, Augusta, ME 04330 [tel- 206-622-3747- fax: 206-622-9732]
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